
City o

 

Th
In

 

CAL
 

ROL

 
 

PUBL
(Tim
The 
Coun
the m
not o
 
 
 
CLO
 
 

A. In
 

C
to

 

N
 

of South Pas

C

he public may c
n order to addr

Time allotted

LL TO ORD

LL CALL: 

LIC COMM
e limit is thr
City Counc

ncil by comp
meeting. Purs

n the meetin

OSED SESSI

nitiation of L

CONFEREN
o Governmen

Number of C

sadena 

CI
R

City Manage
1414 M

Wedn

comment on C
ress the City Co
d per speaker: 3

DER:  

MENT PER
ree minutes p
cil welcomes
pleting a pub
suant to Stat
ng agenda (G

ION AGEN

Litigation 

CE WITH L
nt Code Sec

ases: 1 

CITY OF 
ITY COUNC
REGULAR

er’s Confere
Mission Stree

nesday, Sept

Closed Session i
ouncil on Close
3 minutes. The

       Mayor

Counc
Diana 
M.D.; 

RIOD FOR C
per person)
s public inp
blic commen
te law, the C
Government 

NDA ITEMS

LEGAL COU
tion 54956.9

 

  
SOUTH PA
CIL CLOSE

R MEETING
 

ence Room, 
et, South Pa

 
tember 19, 2

 
items prior to t
ed Session item

e City Council w

r Richard D. 

cilmembers M
Mahmud; 

and Mayor 

CLOSED S

put. Membe
nt card and g

City Council 
Code Sectio

S 

UNSEL – IN
9(d)(4): 

ASADENA
ED SESSIO

G AGENDA

Second Flo
asadena, CA

2018, at 6:30

the City Counc
ms, please comp
will convene in

Schneider, M

Michael A. 
Mayor Pro

Richard D. S

SESSION IT

ers of the p
giving it to t
may not dis

on 54954.2).

NITIATION

ON 
A 

oor, City Ha
A 91030 

0 p.m. 

cil recessing to
mplete a Public 
n Open Session

M.D. 

Cacciotti, R
o Tem Mar
Schneider, M

TEMS ONL

public may 
the Chief Ci
scuss or take
 

N OF LITIGA

all 

o Closed Sessio
Comment Car

n at 7:30 p.m.

Robert S. Joe
rina Khubes
M.D. 

LY 

address the 
ity Clerk pri
e action on i

ATION, Pur

Page 1 

on.  
rd. 

e, and 
srian, 

City 
ior to 
issues 

rsuant 





City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chamber 
1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018, at 7:30 p.m. 

 
 In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker is three minutes. 
No agenda item may be taken after 11:00 p.m.

 
CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
 
ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Robert S. Joe, and 

Diana Mahmud; Mayor Pro Tem Marina Khubesrian, 
M.D.; and Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilmember Cacciotti 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS 
(Time limit is three minutes per person) 
The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City Council by 
completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to the meeting. At 
this time, the public may address the City Council on items that are not on the agenda. Pursuant to 
state law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues not on the meeting agenda, 
except that members of the City Council or staff may briefly respond to statements made or 
questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 
54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 
 

 
1. CLOSED SESSION 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:  A Closed Session Agenda has been posted separately 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
 
2. Presentation of a Proclamation Declaring September 25, 2018 as “National Voter 

Registration Day” in the City of South Pasadena 
  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council September 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

 

COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS 
 
 

3. Commission Appointments and Reappointments 
 

1. Appoint Noah Parker (12th Grade), Zack Quezada (8th Grade), Ella Chuang (7th Grade), 
and Camille Whetsel (7th Grade) to the Youth Commission for a full two-year school 
term from September 19, 2018 until June 30, 2020. 

 
2. Reappoint Piper Fleming (10th Grade), Ismael Khan (10th Grade), and Connor Wang (9th 

Grade) to the Youth Commission for a full two-year school term from September 19, 
2018 until June 30, 2020. 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 

4. Councilmembers Communications 
Time allotted per Councilmember is three minutes. Additional time will be allotted at the end 
of the City Council Meeting agenda, if necessary. 

 

5. City Manager Communications 
 

6. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 
 
 

OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CONSENT CALENDAR 
In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment card. Time allotted per 
speaker is three minutes. Items listed under the consent calendar are considered by the City 
Manager to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion unless an audience member 
or Councilmember requests otherwise, in which case the item will be removed for separate 
consideration. Any motion relating to an ordinance or a resolution shall also waive the reading of 
the ordinance or resolution and include its introduction or adoption as appropriate. 
 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 

7. Minutes of the City Council Meeting of August 15, 2018 
 

Recommendation 
Approve the minutes of the August 15, 2018 City Council Meeting. 

 

8. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll 
 

Recommendation 
Approve the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 204001 through 204058 in the 
amount of $1,574,234.28; General City Warrants Nos. 204218 through 204289 in the amount 
of $429,205.87; Payroll dated August 10, 2018, in the amount of $408,093.76; Payroll dated 
August 24, 2018 in the amount of $416,040.08. 

  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council September 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

9. Monthly Investment Reports for March 2018 Through July 2018 
 
Recommendation 
Receive and file the monthly investment reports for March 2018 through July 2018. 
 

10. Adoption of the Resolutions Authorizing Signatories on City Banking Accounts and 
Related Banking Documents 
 
Recommendation 
1. Adopt a resolution superseding Resolution No. 7561, Authorizing Signatures on City 

Bank Accounts. 
 

2. Adopt a resolution superseding Resolution No. 7549, Authorizing Signatures on the City 
LAIF Account.  

 
11. Adoption of a Resolution Amending the Master Schedule of Fees for Service to Remove 

Incorrect References to Water and Sewer Rates 
 
Recommendation 
Adopt a Resolution amending the Master Schedule of Fees for service to remove incorrect 
references to water and sewer rates. 
 

12. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the City of South Pasadena Investment Policy for 
Fiscal Year 2018-19 
 
Recommendation 
Adopt a resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Investment Policy. 
 

13. Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Mahmud for the Purpose of a Give 
Away Item for the Public Safety Open House 
 
Recommendation 
Approve a Discretionary Fund request by Councilmember Mahmud designating $250 for the 
purpose of distributing promotional items for emergency preparedness during the Public 
Safety Open House. 
 

14. Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Joe for Sponsorship for SPARC 
“Arts for the Community” Benefit 

 
Recommendation 
Approve a Discretionary Fund request by Councilmember Joe designating $250 for the 
purpose of a $250 sponsorship level supporting South Pasadena Arts Council (SPARC) “Arts 
for the Community” Benefit. 

 
15. Approve the Cancellation of the Regular City Council Meeting of November 21, 2018 

 
Recommendation 
Cancel the regularly scheduled City Council meeting of November 21, 2018. 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council September 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

16. Adoption of a Resolution Updating the City’s Conflict of Interest Code 
 

Recommendation 
Adopt a resolution amending the City’s Conflict of Interest Code. 

 
17. Award of Contract to Studio Spectrum, Inc. for the Fire Department’s Emergency 

Operations Center Upgrades for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $113,416.47 and 
Appropriation of Funds from the Emergency Operations Center Designated Reserves  

 
Recommendation 
1. Accept a bid dated August 27, 2018, from Studio Spectrum, Inc., for the Fire Department 

Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Upgrades (Project). 
 

2. For reasons set forth in the body of the staff report, find that this contract award is not 
subject to competitive bidding based on Studio Spectrum, Inc., being a sole source for the 
control system that will be installed in the EOC. 

 
3. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Studio Spectrum, Inc., for a not-

to-exceed amount of $113,416.47 for the Project. 
 

4. Appropriate $195,000 from the EOC designated reserves to the Emergency Preparedness 
Account No. 101-5010-5012-8020. 

 
18. Approval of a Personnel Cooperation Agreement with the City of San Marino for the 

Sharing of Fire Department Personnel 
 

Recommendation 
Approve the Personnel Cooperation Agreement with the City of San Marino for the sharing 
of Fire Department personnel resources. 

 
19. Award of Contract to Interwest Consulting Group, Inc., for As-Needed Traffic 

Engineering Consulting Services 
 

Recommendation 
Authorize the City Manager to sign a contract with Interwest Consulting Group, Inc., for a 
not-to-exceed amount of $30,000 for as-needed traffic engineering consulting services for 
Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

 
20. Contract Amendment for RKA Consulting Group in the Amount of $43,950 for 

Additional Engineering Design Services for Alpha Avenue and Camino Del Sol Street 
Improvement Project for Not-to-Exceed Total Project Amount of $115,710 

 
Recommendation 
Authorize the City Manager to sign a contract amendment in the amount of $43,950 for 
additional engineering design services for the Alpha Avenue and Camino Del Sol Street 
Improvement Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $115,710. 

  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council September 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 5 

21. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice of Completion for 
the Grevelia Street Improvement Project and Authorization to Release Retention 
Payment to E.C. Construction Company in the Amount of $18,500 

 

Recommendation 
1. Accept the Grevelia Street Improvement Project as complete. 

 

2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County 
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk. 

 

3. Authorize release of retention payment to E.C. Construction Company, in the amount of 
$18,500. 

 

4. Authorize the appropriation of the remaining balance amount of $46,884 to the phase 
three of the Monterey Road Street Improvement Project in the Account Number 500-900-
9300.  

 

22. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice of Completion for 
the Monterey Road Improvement Project and Authorization to Release Retention 
Payment to Toro Enterprises, Inc., in the Amount of $38,000 

 

Recommendation 
1. Accept the Monterey Road Improvement Project as complete. 

 

2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County 
Registrar-Recorder County Clerk. 

 

3. Authorize release of retention payment to Toro Enterprises, Inc., in the amount of 
$38,000. 

 
 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
 

23. Review of Fiscal Impact Report Relating to the Utility Users Tax Repeal Initiative 
Measure, Pursuant to Elections Code Section 9212, and Approval of a Draft 
Implementation Plan 

 

Recommendation 
Review the fiscal impact analysis, pursuant to Elections Code Section 9212, and approve in 
concept the draft implementation plan in response to the potential loss of the Utility Users 
Tax revenue. 
 

24. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Water Conservation Rebate Program and 
Authorization of a Budget Amendment for Water Conservation Capital Improvement 
Projects 

 

Recommendation 
1. The Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 water conservation rebates in the amount of $150,000 

funded from the existing FY 2018-19 water efficiency fee project budget. 
 

2. Authorize a budget amendment of $150,000 from the water efficiency fee fund balance to 
establish a water conservation capital improvement project program. 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council September 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 6 

 
25. First Reading and Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Section 2.79-6 (Sunset) of 

Article IVK (Public Works Commission) to Extend the Sunset of the Public Works; 
Commission by an Additional Year and Adoption of a Resolution Extending the Term 
Limits of the Freeway and Transportation Commission and Public Works Commission 
by an Additional Year 

 
Recommendation 
1. Read by title only for first reading, waiving further reading, and introduce an Ordinance 

amending Section 2.79-6 (Sunset) of Article IVK (Public Works Commission) to extend 
the sunset of the Public Works Commission (PWC) by an additional year. 

 
2. Adopt a Resolution extending the term limits of the currently seated commissioners of 

the Freeway and Transportation Commission and PWC by an additional year. 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
 
26. Receive and File Report on the Progress of Meeting the Goals of the Library 

Operations Study 
 

Recommendation 
Receive and file the “Report on the Progress of Meeting the Goals of the Library Operations 
Study” and direct staff to provide the City Council with periodic status updates. 

 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS COMMUNICATIONS (continued) 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 

(OPEN SESSION) 
October 3, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
October 17, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
November 7, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Prior to meetings, City Council Meeting agenda packets are available at the following locations: 
 City Clerk’s Division, City Hall, 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030;  
 South Pasadena Public Library, 1100 Oxley Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030; and 
 City website: www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas 
 
Agenda related documents provided to the City Council are available for public inspection in the 
City Clerk’s Division, and on the City’s website at www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas. During 















































































































































Check Number Check Date 

(,04199 Total: 

\ ) 

LOPI020 - La Opinion Total: 

LOJI5Sot' - Law Office ofN. Joe P. Inumerable Line Item Account 

204079 08/30/2018 

Iny B-146393 

Line Item Date 
08/2li2018 

Inv B-146393 Total 

204079 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Overpayment for police report 18-1700 

LOJI5S01 - Law Office ofN. Joe P. Inumerable Total: 

LOES2010 - Law Offices of Edward Singer Line Item Account 

203975 08/16/2018 

Iny AOJ9059022 

Line Itcm Date 
07/30/2018 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs Sandra Forrey Settlement Case 

o Iny AOJ9059022 Total 

203975 Total: 

LOES2010 - Law Offices of Edward Singer Total: 

LCCS8060 - League of CA Cities Line Item Account 

204200 09/07/2018 

Illv 3693 

Line Item Date 
09/04/2018 

09/04/2018 

Inv 3693 Total 

204200 Total: 

Line Item Description 
LA County Division Meeting 09/12/18 

LA County Division Meeting 09/12118 

LCCS8060 - League of CA Cities Total: 

SYLOS270 - Leo, Sylvia Line Item Account 

203976 08/16/2018 

Iov R94134 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Line Item Description 
Refund Cancelled Stars Premiere Camp 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -57 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-5501-001 

Line Item Account 

103-20 I 0-2501-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

101-2010-2011-8090-000 

101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Amount 

745.00 

1,952.50 

9.50 

9.50 

9.50 

9.50 

3,750.00 

3,750.00 

3,750.00 

3,750.00 

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

260.00 

Page 53 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny R94134 Total 

203976 Total: 

SYL05270 - Leo, Sylvia Total: 

LTKR6201 - Leotek Electronics USA Line Item Account 
204080 08/30/2018 

lnv 4109855998 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

Iny 4109855998 Total 

204080 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide LED Streetlights 

LTKR6201 - Leotek Electronics USA Total: 

LCW7456 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Line Item Account 
204201 09/07/2018 

Inv 1464451 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

1nv 1464451 Total 

1nv 1464452 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

Iny 1464452 Total 

lnv 1464453 

Line Item Date 
07/31/2018 

Iny 1464453 Total 

204201 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Personnel Matters July 2018 

Line Item Description 
Personnel Matters July 2018 

Line Item Description 
Personnel Matters July 2018 

LCW7456 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Total: 

LIFES22 - Life--Assist Inc. Line Item Account 
204081 08/30/2018 

Iny 870135 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -58 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Linc Item Account 

Amount 

260.00

0 ---
260.00 

260.00 

3,372.60 

3,372.60 

3,372.60 

3,372.60 

3,519.000 

3,519.00 

551.00 

551.00 

2,465.00 

2,465.00 

6,535.00 

6,535.00 

o 
Page 54 



Check Number Check Date 

08/06/2018 FD Medical Supplies 

(") Inv 870135 Total 

204081 Total: 

LIFE822 ~ Life-Assist Inc. Total: 

MCOA8030 - M Coach Line Item Account 
204082 08/30/2018 

Inv 50926 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/17/2018 Sr. Center Bus Svcs-San Antonio Winery & Olvera St. 8/23/18 

lnv 50926 Total 

204082 Total: 

MCOA8030 - M Coach Total: 

DIMDIOIO - Mahmud, Diana Line Item Acconnt 

204173 09/0512018 

o Inv 08/24/2018 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
08124/2018 DM Reimb. for League of CA Cites Annual Installation Dinner 

Inv 08/24/2018 Total 

204173 Total: 

DIMDIOIO - Mahmud, Diana Total: 

MBFECI06 - Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co. Line Item Account 

204083 08/30/2018 

Inv S20660 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/09/2018 WMB-Semi-annual inspection of Ansul R-I02 3-gallon Fire Sup. S) 

Inv S20660 Total 

204083 Total: 

MBFECI06 - Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co. Total: 

LkTRC5270 - Mataric, Maja Line Item Account 
203977 08116/2018 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -59 

101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
205-8030-8024-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8110-000 

Amount 

1,617.01 

1,617.01 

1,617.01 

1,617.01 

657.81 

657.81 

657.81 

657.81 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

Page 55 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv R94133 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv R94133 Total 

203977 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Refund Cancelled Kick It Camp 

MTRC5270 - Mataric, Maja Total: 

MCSD2010 - Matrix Consulting Group Line Item Account 
203978 08/16/2018 

Inv 18-42- #2 

Line Item Date 
08/08/2018 

Inv 18-42- #2 Total 

203978 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Evaluation ofDeve!opment Svcs 

MCSD2010 - Matrix Consulting Group Total: 

MAT5563 - Matt Chlor Inc Line Item Account 
204084 08/30/2018 

Inv 20565 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
06/22/2018 Sodium hypo Chlorine for Reservoir Disinfection 

Iov 20565 Total 

Inv 20569 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
0612212018 Parts to install Emergency Chlorine Injection@GarfieldReseIVoir 

Inv 20569 Total 

204084 Total: 

MAT5563 - Matt Chlor Inc Total: 

MDCS4011· M,edCycle Systems Line Item Account 
204085 08/30/2018 

Inv 1209242 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
08/01/2018 Fee for disposal of regulated medical waste from PD Eviden, Room 

Inv 1209242 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -60 

Line Item Account 
101-00.00-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2021-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Amount 

173.000 

173.00 

173.00 

173.00 

9,059.00 

9,059.00 

9,059.00 

9,059.00 

o 
130.73 

130.73 

440.83 

440.83 

571.56 

571.56 

221.2D 

221.20 

Page 56 



Check Number Check Date 

n, . 
" .'104085 Total: 

MDCS4011 w MedCycle Systems Total: 

JSM05010 - Monticone, Joseph Line Item Account 

203947 08/09/2018 

Inv 8/6/18 

Line Item Date 
08106/2018 

Inv 8/6/18 Total 

203947 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Eoe Supplies 

JSMOSOIO - Monticone, Joseph Total: 

SLMRS270 - Morrison, Sally Line Item Account 

203979 08116/2018 

o 
Inv R94127 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv R94127 Total 

203979 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Cancelled Robotics with Lego Clas~ 

SLMRS270 - Morrison, Sally Total: 

MOR2900 - Morrow & Holman Plumbing Inc Line Item Account 

204086 08/30/2018 

Inv P-06-7797 

Line Item Date 
06/26/2018 

Inv P-06-7797 Total 

204086 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Senior Center Water Heater Repairs 

MOR2900 - Morrow & Holman Plumbing Inc Total: 

MPLC8021 - Motion Picture Licensing Corp. Line Item Account 

203980 08/16/2018 

u Inv 504165041 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/0212018 Motion Picture Licensing for Camps & Events 1011118-10/1119 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -61 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

Amount 

221.20 

221.20 

13.13 

13.13 

13.13 

13.13 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

110.00 

110.00 

110.00 

110.00 

594.28 

Page 57 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 504165041 Total 

203980 Total: 

MPLC8021 - Motion Picture Licensing Corp. Total: 

VRMZ7000 - Munoz, Valerie Line Item Account 

203934 08/09/2018 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 

Line Item Date 
08107/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 Total 

203934 Total: 

203993 08/23/2018 

Inv PIRIE 8/19118 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 8119/18 Total 

203993 Total: 

VRMZ7000 - Munoz, Valerie Total: 

NSSC6710 - NaHonal Stock Sign Co. Inc. Line Item Account 

204087 08/30/2018 

Inv 95696 

Line Item Date 
0811012018 

lnv 95696 Total 

204087 Total: 

Line Item DescriPtion 
No Parking Signs 

NSSC6710 - National Stock Sign Co. Inc. Total: 

NGSl6010 - Natural Gas Systems Inc. Line Item Account 

203948 08/09/2018 

Inv 5293 

Line Item Date 
08/01/2018 

Inv 5293 Total 

Line Item Description 
Yard eNG Fuel Monthly Maint. Svcs 7/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -62 

Line Item Accmmt 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Accmmt 
101-0000-0000-5505-00 I 

Line Item Accmmt 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Amount 

594.28

0 ---
594.28 

594.28 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

-0 
750.00 

1,500.00 

344.93 

344.93 

344.93 

344.93 

375.00 

375.00 

Page 58 



Check Number Check Date 

n03948 Total: 

NGSI6010 - Natural Gas Systems Inc. Total: 

NRMP7010 - Nearmap US Inc. Line Item Account 

204202 09/07/2018 

Iny Q029868 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/09/2018 Neannap Vertical for Govennent Subscription Renewal 

Iny Q029868 Total 

204202 Total: 

NRMP7010 - Nearmap US Inc. Total: 

JNEU4460 - Neuman, Jon Line Item Account 

204088 08/30/2018 

Iny B-146339 

Line Item DescriDtion Line Item Date 
08115/2018 Overpayment for Monthly ONP Pennit 6244. Charged $53. 

o lov 8-146339 Total 

204088 Total: 

JNEU4460 - Neuman, Jon Total: 

NIM09203 - Ninyo & Moore Line Item Account 

204089 08/30/2018 

Inv 214953 

Line Item Date 
02112/2018 

Inv 214953 Total 

204089 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Geotechnical & Material Testing. Svcs 

NlM09203 - Ninyo & Moore Total: 

DVNZ6410 - Niznik, David Line Item Account 

204203 09/07/2018 

u Iny 07/18118 

Line Item Date 
07/1812018 

Line Item Descriptjon 
Reimb. Western Chapter Dues for ISA 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -63 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4460-000 

Line Item Account 
500-9000-9266-9266-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8200-000 

Amount 

375.00 

375.00 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

580.00 

580.00 

580.00 

580.00 

50.00 

Page 59 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 07/18/18 Total 

Inv 07/20/18 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

Inv 07/20/18 Total 

204203 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Arborists Exa~ 

DVNZ6410 - Niznik, David Total: 

TRA2010 - Norman A. Traub Assoc. Line Item Account 
203981 08/16/2018 

Inv 18061.2 

Line Item Date 
08/05/2018 

Inv 18061.2 Total 

203981 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Employment Investigation Svcs 

TRA2010 - Norman A. Traub Assoc. Total: 

PEG4590 - NUFIC Line Item Account 

203935 08/09/2018 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
A.D. & D. Ins Aug-I 8 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 Total 

203935 Total: 

PEG4590 - NUFIC Total: 

OCL8011 - OCLe Inc. Line Item Account 

204090 08/30/2018 

Inv 0000612017 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

lov 0000612017 Total 

204090 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Library Cataloging and Metadata Services 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -64 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
tOt -20 10-20 13-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2256-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-80 10-80 11-8180-000 

Amount 

295.00· 

295.00 

345.00 

345.00 

10.816.00 

10,816.00 

10,816.00 

10,816.00Q 

1,011.20 

1,011.20 

1,011.20 

1,011.20 

20,050.89 

20,050.89 

20,050.890 

Page 60 



Check Number Check Date 

(",OCL8011 - OCLC Inc, Total: 

\ ) 
OFF4011 - Office Solutions Line Item Account 
204091 08/30/2018 

Inv 1-01333127 

Line Item Date 
03113/2018 

Inv 1-01333127 Total 

[nv [-01349875 

Line Item Date 
04/10/2018 

Inv 1-01349875 Total 

204091 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

OFF4011- Office Solutions Total: 

OSSS3010 - Olympic Staffing Services Line Item Account 

204092 08/30/2018 

o Inv 204672 

Line Item Date 
08/08/2018 

lnv 204672 Total 

Inv 204776 

Line Item Date 
0811 5/2018 

Inv 204776 Total 

204092 Total: 

Line Item Description 
CC Part Time Temp Staffw/e 8/5/18 

Line Item Description 
CC Part Time Temp Staffw/e 8112/18 

204204 09/07/2018 

[nv 204883 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/22/2018 City Cleark's Division Part-Time Employees for Record.s Mgmt Pro. 

u 

Inv 204883 Total 

Inv 204982 

Line Item Date 
08/29/2018 

Inv 204982 Total 

Line Item Descriotion 
City Cleark's Division Part-Time Employees for Records Mgmt Pro. 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -65 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Amount 

20,050.89 

338.26 

338.26 

123.08 

123.08 

461.34 

461.34 

967.20 

967.20 

967.20 

967.20 

1,934.40 

961.26 

961.26 

846.30 

846.30 

Page 61 



Check Number Check Date 

204204 Total: 

OSSS3010 - Olympic Staffing Services Total: 

oshs6101- Orchard Business/SYNCB Line Item Account 

204205 09/07/2018 

Inv 025073 

Line Item Date 
07/12/2018 

Inv 025073 Total 

Iny 026104 

Line Item Date 
07/17/2018 

Inv 026104 Total 

Inv 031561 

Line Item Date 
07/14/2018 

Inv 031561 Total 

Inv 036659 

Line Item Date 
07/30/2018 

Iny 036659 Total 

Iny 037295 

Line Item Date 
0810112018 

Iny 037295 Total 

Iny 038723 

Line Item Date 
07/0612018 

Iny 038723 Total 

Inv 038724 

Line Item Date 
07/06/2018 

Inv 038724 Total 

Inv 041751 

Line Item Date 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Descriptjon 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -66 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

1,807.560 
3,741.96 

15.58 

15.58 

41.62 

41.62 

50.41 

50.41 

o 
10.39 

10.39 

79.57 

79.57 

277.02 

277.Q2 

256.51 

256.51 

o 
Page 62 



Check Number Check Date Amount 

07110/2018 Supplies 101-4010-4011-8020-000 18.70 

() Inv 041751 Total 18.70 

Inv 044622 . 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07/24/2018 Supplies 101-4010-4011-8020-000 107.35 

Inv 044622 Total 107.35 

lnv 045154 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07/26/2018 Supplies 230-6010-6116-8020-000 195.36 

Inv 045154 Total 195.36 

lnv 046224 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07/30/2018 Supplies 101-6010-6601-8020-000 46.86 

Inv 046224 Total 46.86 

lnv 046355 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
08/01/2018 Supplies 500-6010-6711-8020-000 16.94 

0 Inv 046355 Total 16.94 

lnv 049576 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07/0212018 Supplies 215-6010-6416-8020-000 153.51 

Inv 049576 Total 153.51 

lnv 056240 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07116/2018 Supplies 101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 4.07 

Inv 056240 Total 4.07 

lnv 056915 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07/20/2018 Supplies 500-6010-6710-8020-000 76.92 

Inv 056915 Total 76.92 

lnv 150865 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
07/30/2018 Supplies 101-6010-6601-8020-000 53.01 

U Inv 150865 Total 53.01 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) Page 63 

8 -67 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 158636 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

Inv 158636 Total 

Inv 159536 

Line Item Date 
07/24/20IS 

Inv 159536 Total 

204205 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

oshs6l0l ~ Orchard Business/SYNCB Total: 

ORI2659 - Oriental Trading Co., Inc. Line Item Account 

204093 08/30/2018 

Inv 691322413-01 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

08/03/2018 

Line Item Description 
National Night Out Event 817/18 Game Prizes 
National Night Out Event 817/18 Game Prizes 

Inv 691322413-01 Total 

204093 Total: 

ORI2659 - Oriental Trading Co., Inc. Total: 

LEPA2929 - Palacios, Lesvie Line Item Account 
204174 09/05/2018 

Inv 94363 

Line Item DescriPtion Line Item Date 
05115/201S Deposit Refund for WMB Reservation on 08/04/18 

Inv 94363 Total 

204174 Total: 

LEPA2920 - Palacios, Lesvie Total: 

PALlll1 - Palmieri, Michael Line Item Account 

204094 08/30/20 IS 

Inv 08114-17 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Inv OS1I4-17 Total 

Line Item Description 
Rcimb. PD Training Expense 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -68 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-S020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2925-00 I 

101-0000-0000-2700-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-8200-000 

Amount 

187.22 

17.67 

17.67 

1,608.71 

1,608.71 

244.59 

-17.32 

227.27 

__ 0 
227.27 

227.27 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

I 86.4() 
186.44 

Page 64 



Check Number Check Date 

004094 Total: 

PALll11- Palmieri, Michael Total: 

PRKA8267 - Parker-Anderson Line Item Account 

204095 08/30/2018 

Iny Sum 2018 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/09/2018 Instructor payment for 1 specialty camp class, Young Doctors 

Iny Sum 2018 Total 

204095 Total: 

PRKA8267 - Parker-Anderson Total: 

PART4011 - Party Pronto, Inc. Line Item Account 
203949 08/09/2018 

o 
Inv 032990 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Iny 032990 Total 

203949 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
PO Open House 9/16/1B 

PART4011 - Party Pronto, Inc. Total: 

PHS4011 - Pasadena Humane Society Line Item Account 

204096 08/30/2018 

Iny AUG2DIBSoPas 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Line Item Description 
Animal contr. Services- August, 2018 

Iny AUG2018SoPas Total 

204096 Total: 

PHS4011 - Pasadena Humane Society Total: 

PAS8032 - Pasadena Ice Skating Center Line Item Account 

204097 08/30/2018 

u Iny Swn 2018, 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08117/2018 Class Instructor. Payment for Ice Skating 2B Cool Classes 

Ap·Check DetaH (91712018· 4:45 PM) 

8 -69 

Line Item Account 

101 ·8030·8032·8267·000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010·4011·8020·000 

Line Item Account 

101-40 10·40 II ·8180·000 

Line Item Account 

10 I ·8030·8032·8267·000 

Amount 

186.44 

186.44 

1,222.50 

1,222.50 

1,222.50 

1,222.50 

882.40 

882.40 

882.40 

882.40 

10,428.25 

10,428.25 

10,428.25 

10,428.25 

128.00 

Page 65 



Check Number Check Date 

Iov Sum 2018 Total 

204097 Total: 

PAS8032 - Pasadena Ice Skating Center Total: 

PWP446S - Pasadena Water & Power Line Item Account 

204098 08/30/2018 

lnv 80176-1 

Line Item Date 
07/18/2018 

Iny 80176-1 Total 

204098 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Water Use 60 E. State Street 6/12-7/11118 

PWP4465 - Pasadena Water & Power Total: 

PFDF8032 - Petite Feet D & F Line Item Account 

204099 08/30/2018 

Iny Sum 2018 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/30/2018 Class Instructor. Payment for a class, Gymnastics, Summer 2018 

Iny Sum 2018 Total 

204099 Total: 

PFDF8032 - Petite Feet D & F Total; 

PET2002 - Pettee, Jack Line Item Account 

204101 08/30/2018 

Inv 8/20118 

Line Item Date 
08120/2018 

Inv 8/20/18 Total 

Inv .8/20/18* 

Line Item Date 
08/20/2018 

Iny 8/20118* Total 

204101 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD City Staff Photos 

Line Item Description 
Elected Official Photos 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -70 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8231-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8020-000 

Amount 

128.00

0 

128.00 

128.00 

3,373.62 

3,373.62 

3,373.62 

3,373.62 

455.00 

455.00 

455.00 

455.00 

82.13 

82.13 

71.18 

71.18 

---15-3.-31:0 

Page 66 



Check Number Check Date 

C'JET2002 ~ Pettee, Jack Total: 

PHOE4610 - Phoenix Group Information Systems Line Item Account 
204102 08/30/2018 

Inv 072018184 

Line Item Date 
08/16/2018 

08/16/2018 

Inv 072018184 Total 

204102 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citation and Permit processing for July 2018 

Citation and Permit processing for July 2018 

PflOE4610 ~ Phoenix Group Information Systems Total: 

PBBP8011 - Pitney Bowes Purchase Power Line Item Account 
204206 09/07/2018 

Inv 0043-4872 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 Payment towards Purchase Power Account #80000-90000-0043-487 

Inv 0043-4872 Total 

004206 Total: 

PBBP8011 - Pitney Bowes Purchase Power Total: 

PIT8031 - Pitney Bowes-Reserve Account Line Item Account 
204 I 03 08/30/20 I 8 

Inv 34133033 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

0811 0/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

08110/2018 Rcimb. Postage Mctcr 

0811 0/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

0811 0/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

08/10/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

Inv 34133033 Total 

004103 Total: 

PIT8031 - Pitney Bowes-Reserve Account Total: 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -71 

Line Item Account 
101 -0000-0000-4460-000 

101-0000-0000-4610-000 

Line Item Account 
10 I -80 I 0-80 I I -80 I 0-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8010-000 

101-1020-1021-801 0-000 

101-5010-5011-8010-000 

101-3010-3011-8010-000 

101-2010-2011-8010-000 

101-1010-1011-8010-000 

101-2010-2021-8010-000 

101-6010-6011-8010-000 

101-4010-4011-8010-000 

101 -0000-0000-5255-000 

101-2010-2013-8010-000 

Amount 

153.31 

563.00 

1,600.99 

2,163.99 

2,163.99 

2,163.99 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

901.06 

4.20 

22.74 

277.25 

8.34 

0.47 

12.00 

282.65 

424.01 

331.79 

4.23 

2,268.74 

2,268.74 

2,268.74 

Page 67 



Check Number Check Date 

TOPL8267 - Plasil, Tony Line Item Account 
204104 08/30/2018 

Inv July 2018 

Line Item Date 
08/20/2018 

Inv July 2018 Total 

204104 Total: 

Line Item DescriPtioD 
Instruct Ballroom Dance (Tuesdays) July 

TOPL8267 - Plasil, Tony Total: 

PWCW6710 - Pollard Water Line Item Account 

204105 08/30/2018 

Inv 0113451 

Line Item,Date 
07/10/2018 

Inv 0113451 Total 

204105 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Meter Box Lid and Water Marking Paints 

PWCW6710 - Pollard Water Total: 

POS5265 - Post Alarm Systems Line Item Account 
204106 08/30/2018 

Inv 1093272 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

WMB & Orange Grove Rec Bldg Monitoring Fee 09/18 
WMB & Orange Grove Rec Bldg Monitoring Fee 09118 

Inv 1093272 Total 

204106 Total: 

POS5265 - Post Alarm Systems Total: 

PUBL4011 - Public Safety Training Consultants Line Item Account 
203950 08/09/2018 

Inv 0817118 

Line Item Date 
08/0712018 

Inv 0817118 Total 

203950 Total: 

Line Item DescriptioD 
PD Training Registration - PA Cynthia Pacheco 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -72 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8130-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8180-000 

101-8030-8032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Amount 

o 
60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

228.91 

228.91 

228.91 

228.910 

48.77 

48.77 

97.54 

97.54 

97.54 

129.00 

129.00 

--0 
129.00 

Page 68 



Check Number Check Date 

(JUBIAOll- Public Safety Training Consultants Total: 

QUI7779 - Quinn Company Line Item Account 

204107 08/30/2018 

Inv W08I0197635 

Line Item Date 
07118/2018 

Line Item Description 
1000 Hour Preventative Maintenance 

Inv W0810197635 Total 

Inv W0810197636 

Line Item Date 
07/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
1000 Hour Preventative Maintenance 

Inv W0810197636 Total 

204107 Total: 

QUI7779 - Quinn Company Total; 

RBRZ5270 - Razi, Rabia Line Item Account 

203982 08116/2018 

o Inv R94128 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv R94128 Total 

203982 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Cancelled Fun in the Sun Camp 

RBRZ5270 - Razi, Rabia Total: 

REUCI021 - Regents of the University of California Line Item Account 

204207 09/07/2018 

Inv 610113 

Line Item Date 
08/14/2018 

lnv 610113 Total 

204207 Total: 

Line Item Description 
CA Municipal Law Handbook 2018 

REUCI021 - Regents of the University of California Total: 

LlKAC6010 - RKA Consulting Group Line Item Account 

204108 08/30/2018 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -73 

Line Item Account 

230-6010-6116-8100-000 

Line Item Account 

230-6010-6116-8100-000 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 

10 I-I 020-1 021-8060-000 

Amount 

129.00 

5,457.95 

5,457.95 

2,502.21 

2,502.21 

7,960.16 

7,960.16 

131.00 

131.00 

131.00 

131.00 

437.79 

437.79 

437.79 

437.79 

Page 69 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 27807 

Line Item Date 
07/1212018 

Inv 27807 Total 

Iny 27808 

Line Item Date 
07112/2018 

Iny 27808 Total 

Inv 27809 

Line Item Date 
07/12/2018 

Inv 27809 Total 

204108 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Construction Mgmt & Inspection Svcs 

Line Item Description 
Construction Mgmt & Inspection Svcs 

Line Item Descrintion 
Construction Mgmt & Inspection Svcs 

RKAC6010 M RKA Consulting Group Total: 

VIRB8267 w Robles, Vivian Line Item Account 

204109 08/30/2018 

Inv July 20 J 8 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 Participant paid late for Line Dance (Monday night) class 

Inv July 2018 Total 

204109 Total: 

VIRB8267 - Robles, Vivian Total: 

ROTH6010 - Roth Staffing Companies Line Item Account 

203983 08/16/2018 

Iny 13616535 

Linc Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Inv 13616535 Total 

Iny 13619291 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv 13619291 Total 

Line Item Description 
Temp Staff Svcs w/e 7122118 

Line Item Description 
Temp Staff Svcs w/e 7/29/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -74 

Line Item Account 
104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item Account 
104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item Account 
104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item ACCOllnt 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Amount 

4,650.000 

4,650.00 

4,682.50 

4,682.50 

2,292.50 

2,292.50 

11,625.00 

11,625.00 

o 
40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

928.80 

928.80 

928.80 

928.800 

Page 70 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 13622102 

Line Item Date 
08/10/2018 

Inv 13622102 Total 

203983 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Temp Staff Svcs w/e 8/5/18 

204208 09/07/2018 

o 

Inv 13624928 

Line Item Date 
08/17/2018 

Inv 13624928 Total 

Inv 13627763 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Inv 13627763 Total 

Inv 13630559 

Line Item Date 
08/3112018 

Iny 13630559 Total 

204208 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Temporary Staffing Services w wle 08/12/18 

Line Item Description 
Temporary Staffing Services - w/e 08/19/18 

Line Item Description 
Temporary Staffing Services - wle 08/26/18 

ROTH6010 - Roth Staffing Companies Total: 

BENR8021 - Rushing, Ben Line Item Account 
20411 0 08/30/2018 

Inv 8/20/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/20/2018 National Sr. Citizen's Day Program Music Program 8/20/18 

Iny 8/20/18 Total 

204110 Total: 

BENR8021 - Rushing, Ben Total: 

sgv5685 - S.G.V. Medical Center Line Item Account 
204111 08/30/2018 

(. 

U 
loy 821027 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

Line Item Description 
Blood Alcohol Withdrawal: Connolly Deirdre 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -75 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-201 0-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2994-001 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Amount 

928.80 

928.80 

2,786.40 

928.80 

928.80 

650.16 

650.16 

928.80 

928.80 

2,507.76 

5,294.16 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

48.00 

Page 71 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 821027 Total 

Inv 821149 

Line Item Date 
07/23/2018 

Inv 821149 Total 

204111 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Blood Alcohol Withdrawal: Kent Stephen C. 

sgv5685 - S.G.V. Medical Center Total: 

SOU5230 - S.P.Firefighters L-3657 Line Item Account 

203936 08/09/2018 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
Fire Assn. Insurance Aug-I 8 

Inv PIRIE S/5/1S Total 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18* 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
Assn. Dues Aug-I 8 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/IS* Total 

203936 Total: 

SOU5230 - S.P.Firefighters L-3657 Total: 

SOU5435 - S.P.P. O. A. Line Item Account 

203937 08/09/2018 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
Assn. Dues & Ins. Aug-IS 

Inv PIRIE 8/5118 Total 

203937 Total: 

SOU5435 - S.P.P. O. A. Total: 

SOU5451- S.P.Public Srvc Empl. Ass'n Line Item Account 
203938 08/09/2018 

Inv PIRIE 8/5118 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -76 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
700·0000-0000-2252-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0600-0000-2250-000 

Line Item Account 
700·0000-0000-2246-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

48.00

0 
48.00 

48.00 

96.00 

96.00 

180.74 

180.74 

2,685.00 

2,685.00 

2,865.74 

2,865.74 

4,815.08 

4,815.08 

4,815.08 

4,815.08 

o 
Page 72 



Check Number Check Date 

OS/07/201S Assn. Dues Aug-18 

n lnv PIRIE S/5/1S Total 

20393S Total: 

SOU5451- S.P.Public Srvc Empl. Ass'n Total: 

SOU5250 - S.P.Rcvicw & The Quarterly Magazine Line Item Account 
204112 OS/3012018 

lnv F64528 

Line Item Date 
06/29/2018 

lnv F64528 Total 

Inv F64529 

Line Item Date 
06/29/2018 

Inv F64529 Total 

lnv G64557 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice: 713 Flores De Oro. 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice: 728 Bonita Dr. 

Line Item Description o Line Item Date 
07/17/2018 Public Notice: 1100 Fair Oaks Ave., 2126-CUP MOD 

Inv 064557 Total 

Inv 064558 

Line Item Date 
07/13/2018 

Inv 064558 Total 

lnv H64610 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice: 1100 Fair Oaks Ave., 2127-CUP 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 Legal Notice - Notice of Measure & Deadline Arguments 

Inv H64610 Total 

Inv H64662 

Line Item Date 
08/I7/201S 

Inv H64662 Total 

. 204112 Total: 

U 

Line Item Description 
Legal Notice - Notice of Nominees Gen. Election 

SOU5250 - S.P.Review & The Quarterly Magazine Total: 

AP·Check Detail (9/7/2018· 4:45 PM) 

8 -77 

700·0000·0000·224S·000 

Line Item Account 
101·7010·7011·8040·000 

Line Item Account 
101·7010·7011·8040·000 

Line Item Account 
101·7010·7011·8040·000 

Line Item Account 
10 I· 70 10· 7011·8040·000 

Line Item Account 
101·1020·1022·8040·000 

Line Item Account 
101·1020·1022·8040·000 

Amount 

1,470.00 

1,470.00 

1,470.00 

1,470.00 

210.00 

210.00 

217.50 

217.50 

172.50 

172.50 

150.00 

150.00 

165.00 

165.00 

75.00 

75.00 

990.00 

990.00 

Page 73 



Check Number Check Date 

SOU9986 - S.P.Unified School District Line Item Account 
204113 08130/2018 

Inv 07103/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/0312018 Pool Trips for Camp Med and Middle School Camp 

Iny 07/03/18 Total 

Inv 07131118 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/3112018 Pool Trips for Camp Med and Middle School Camp July 10,17,24 & 

Inv 07131/18 Total 

loY Sum 2018 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 Pool Trips for Camp Med and Middle School Camp 06/19 & 06/26( 

loy Sum 2018 Total 

204113 Total: 

SOU9986 - S.P.Unified School District Total: 

SA WM8030 - San Antonio Winery Maddalena Restaurant Line Item Account 
203984 0811612018 

Iny 11718 

Line Item Date 
0812312018 

Iny 11718 Total 

203984 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sr Center Field Trip Entrance Fee Tours 8/2~/18 

SAWM8030 - San Antonio Winery Maddalena Restaurant Total: 

SAN7775 - San Bernardino Sheriff's Dept Line [tern Account 
204114 0813012018 

Inv 09117-09121 

Line Item Date 
0810712018 

Inv 09/17~09/21 Total 

204114 Total: 

Line Item DescriPtion 
PD Training Registration-Ofcr. Michael Smith 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -78 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Amount 

o 
363.00 

363.00 

1,602.00 

1,602.00 

807.00 

807.00 

2,772.00 

2,772.00

0 

328.50 

328.50 

328.50 

328.50 

215.00 

215.00 

215.000 

Page 74 



Check Number Check Date 

()AN7775 - San Bernardino Sherifrs Dept Total: 

SGEP2011- San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership Line Item Account 
204115 08/30/2018 

Inv 6623 

Line Item Date 
09/0112018 

09/0112018 

Inv 6623 Total 

204115 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Annual Membership Dues 
Annual Membership Dues 

SGEP2011- San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership Total: 

SAN4958 - San Marino Security System Line Item Account 
204116 08/30/2018 

Inv 00115392 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/12/2018 

07/12/2018 

Quarterly Monitoring Fee for Orange Grove Rec, WMB & Garfield 

Quarterly Monitoring Fcc for Orange Grove Rcc, WMB & Garficld 

Inv 00115392 Total 

o Inv R4962 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
06/1 9/201 8 Quarterly Security System Lease Billing for June 2- Oct. 01,2018 

Inv R 4962 Total 

204116 Total: 

SAN4958 - San Marino Security System Total: 

SAN8032 - San Pascual Stables Line Item Account 
204117 08/30/2018 

Inv Sum 2018 

Line Item Descriotion Line Item Date 
08/0912018 Class Instructor. Payment for Horsemanship Specialty Camp 

Inv Sum 2018 Total 

204117 Total: 

UAN8032 - San Pascual Stables Total: 

MICH4011- Sanchez, Michael Line Item Account 

AP-Check Detail (9/7/2018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -79 

Line Item Account 
220-2010-2301-8060-000 

101-3010-3041-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
101 -8030-803 I -8 I 80-000 

101-8030-8032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Amount 

215.00 

1,500.00 

1,125.00 

2,625.00 

2,625.00 

2,625.00 

621.00 

207.00 

828.00 

435.00 

435.00 

1,263.00 

1,263.00 

9,120.00 

9,120.00 

9,120.00 

9,120.00 

Page 75 



Check Number Check Date 

204118 08/30/2018 

Inv 8/15-16/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/17/2018 Reimb. Expenses for training class on Aug. 15M 16, 2018 

Inv 8/1SM16/18 Total 

2041 18 Tot.l: 

MICH4011 ~ Sanchez, Michael Total: 

SAXll11 ~ Saxon, Kris Line Item Acc«:lunt 
204175 09/05/2018 

Inv 817118-8/17/18 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
R~imb. Holy Fire Strike Team 

Inv 817118-8/17/18 Total 

204175 Total: 

SAX1111 ~ Saxon, Kris Total: 

SCF1400 ~ SC Fuels Line Item Account 
20395 I 08/09/2018 

Inv 1215494 

Line Item Date 
07/26/2018 

lnv 1215494 Total 

203951 Total: 

Line Item DescriPtion 
Yard Unleaded & Diesel Fuel 

204119 08/30/2018 

Inv 1221928-IN 

Linc Item Date 
08/03/2018 

08/03/2018 

08/03/2018 

08/03/2018 

08/03/2018 

Inv 1221928-INTotal 

204119 Total: 

SCF1400 ~ SC Fuels Total: 

Line Item Description 
Fuel for City Vehicles 
Fuel for City Vehicles 
Fuel for City Vehicles 
Fuel for City Vehicles 
Fuel for City Vehicles 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -80 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8200-000 

Line Item AccoWlt 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-1400-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8105-000 

101-2010-2011-8100-000 

101-7010-7011-8100-000 

101-6010-6011-8100-000 

101-4010-4011-8105-000 

Amount. 

o 
102.66 

102.66 

102.66 

102.66 

701.77 

701.77 

701.77 

701.77 

o 
6,134.02 

6,134.02 

6,134.02 

575.91 

143.98 

143.97 

143.98 

6,191.00 

7,198.84 

7,198.84 

------lO 
13,332.86 

Page 76 



Check Number Check Date 

~CH08011 - Scholastic Library Publishing Line Item Account 

\ )04120 08/30/2018 
'" / Inv 17406524 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07115/2018 Library Subsciption Renewal for Scholastic Go 07116/18-07/15/19 

Inv 17406524 Total 

204120 Total: 

SCH08011 - Scholastic Library Publishing Total: 

SDSI0107 - Security Design Systems, Inc. Line Item Account 
204121 08/30/2018 

Inv 218231 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/10/2018 Access control system maintenance & upgrade to bottom floor 

Inv 218231 Total 

204121 Total: 

ODSI0107 - Security Design Systems, Inc. Total: 

SER68S6 - Service Pro Pest Mgmt Company Line Item Account 
204122 08/30/20i8 

Inv 15693 

Line Item Date 
07/23/2018 

Inv 15693 Total 

204122 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
Citywide Pest Control Svcs 07/18 

SER68S6 - Service Pro Pest Mgmt Company Total: 

SH07777 - Showcases Line Item Account 
204123 08/30/2018 

Inv 307168 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07110/2018 Library 24*Vinyl CD Albums/168*Three-hole Pagesl500*Poly Twc 

Iov 307168 Total 

U204123 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -81 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8031-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8020-000 

Amount 

4,153.00 

4,153.00 

4,153.00 

4,153.00 

2,178.00 

2,178.00 

2,178.00 

2,178.00 

401.67 

401.67 

401.67 

401.67 

859.55 

859.55 

859.55 

Page 77 



Check Number Check Date 

SH07777 ~ Showcases Total: 

REP611S ~ Siemens Industry Inc.·Line Item Account 

204124 08/30/2018 

Inv 5610122132 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
06/2112018 Ltd Xwalk Shared w/San Marino; TS Signalized Intersection 

Inv 5610122132 Total 

Inv 5620016378 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/1712018 Traffic Signal Respons.e Call Outs for MaY,2018 - Revised 

Inv 5620016378 Total 

Inv 5620020348 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
06/29/2018 Repair Controller for Indiana/Monterey Intersection 

Inv 5620020348 Total 

204124 Total: 

REP611S - Siemens Industry Inc. Total: 

EDSl7010 - Sissi. Edwar Line Item Account 
203952 08/09/2018 

Inv 817118 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Inv 8/7/18 Total 

Inv 817/18* 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Inv 8/7/18* Total 

2039'52 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Negative Declaration Filing Fee 

Line Item Description 
Reirnb, Negative Declaration Filing Fee 

204209 09/07/2018 

Inv 09/05/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/05/2018 Reimb. County Filing of Negative Declaration Fee 

Inv 09/05/18 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -82 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8040-000 

Amount 

2,163.63 

2,163.63 

6,316.95 

6,316.95 

403.58 

403.58 

8,884.16 

8,884.160 

76.75 

76.75 

76.75 

76.75 

153.50 

76.75 

Page 78 



Check Number Check Date 

n204209 Total: 

EDSI7010 - Sissi, Edwar Total: 

SOU6666 - So. CA Edison Co. Line Item Account 
203953 08/09/2018 

o 

Inv 3-002-4472-77 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
6/25-7/25/18 

Iny 3-002A472-77 Total 

Inv 3-002-4472-78 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Iny 3-002-4472-78 Total 

Inv 3-011-4089-57 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
6/25-7/25/18 

Iny 3-011-4089-57 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-72 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3-022-6897-72 Total 

Inv 3-023-6580-86 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3-023-6580-86 Total 

Inv 3-023-7462-29 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Iny 3-023-7462-29 Total 

Inv 3-023-7844-31 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3-023-7844-31 Total 

U Inv 3-023-8283-79 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -83 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

76.75 

230.25 

4,848.94 

4,848.94 

2,046.78 

2,046.78 

52.07 

52.07 

26.51 

26.51 

24.97 

24.97 

148.64 

148.64 

25.53 

25.53 

Page 79 



Check Number Check Date 

07/27/2018 6/25-7125/18 

Inv 3-023-8283-79 Total 

Inv 3-028-7013-82 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3-028-7013-82 Total 

Inv 3-028-7594-32 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3~028~ 7594~32 Total 

Inv 3-032-0513-93 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7125/18 

Inv 3-032-0513-93 Total 

Inv 3-032-2521-62 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25118 

Inv 3-032~252J~62 Total 

Inv 3-035-6502-21 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3-035-6502~21 Total 

Inv 3-037-6075-39 

Line Item Date 
07/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25118 

Inv 3-037-6075-39 Total 

Inv 3-045-8045-41 

Line Item Date 
07/2712018 

Line Item Description 
6/25-7/25/18 

Inv 3-045-8045~41 Total 

203953 Total: 

204125 08/30/2018 

Inv 3-008-8091-11 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -84 

215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 10-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Accmmt 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item AccQJJnt 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

30.51 

30.510 

123.57 

123.57 

4,359.67 

4,359.67 

64.74 

64.74 

71.58 

71.50 

1,230.97 

1,230.97 

61.28 

61.28 

27.72 

27.72 

13,143.48 

o 
Page 80 



Check Number Check Date 

08/07/2018 711-811/18 

() 1ny 3-008-8091-11 Total 

o 

u 

1ny 3-008-8091-12 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/1-8/1118 

Inv 3-008-8091-12 Total 

1ny 3-008-8091-13 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/1-8/1118 

7/1-8/1/18 

Inv 3-008-8091-13 Total 

Iny 3-008-809 I -14 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/1-8/1118 

Iny 3-008-8091-14 Total 

1ny 3-008-809 I - I 6 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Dcst:ription 
7/5-8/3118 

Inv 3-008-8091-16 Total 

1ny 3-008-8091-17 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-008-8091-17 Total 

1ny 3-008-8091-18 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
7/5-8/3/18 

1ny 3-008-809 I -18 Total 

1ny 3-008-8091-19 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

1ny 3-008-8091-19 Total 

1ny 3-008-8091-20 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Iny 3-008-8091-20 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -85 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6 I 15-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 10-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Amount 

3,935.72 

3,935.72 

878.10 

878.10 

7,763.02 

-142.44 

7,620.58 

11.74 

11.74 

47.97 

47.97 

24.53 

24.53 

23.82 

23.82 

21.08 

21.08 

29.44 

29.44 

Page 81 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 3-008-8091-21 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Iny 3-008-8091-21 Total 

Iny 3-008-8091-22 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Iny 3-008-8091-22 Total 

Iny 3-008-8091-23 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Iny 3-008-8091-23 Total 

1ny 3-008-8091-24 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Iny 3-008-8436-55 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item DescriPtion 
7/5-8/3/18 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Iny 3-008-8436-55 Total 

Iny 3-022-6898-28 

Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

Iny 3-022-6898-28 Total 

Iny 3-025-4910-19 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
7/5-8/3/18 

Iny 3-025-4910-19 Total 

Iny 3-026-3223-65 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

Iny 3-026-3223-65 Total 

Iny 3-026-6343-40 

Line Item Date Line Item DescriPtion 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -86 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

o 
34.52 

34.52 

20.63 

20.63 

29.56 

29.56 

28.15 

28.15 

o 
51.01 

51.01 

26.20 

26.20 

34.21 

34.21 

29.68 

29.68 

o 
Page 82 



Check Number Check Date 

08/07/2018 715-8/3/18 

n lnv 3-026-6343-40 Total 

o 

lnv 3-029-2458-05 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

Inv 3-029-2458-05 Total 

lnv 3-032-4192-98 

Line Item Date 
08/0112018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

Inv 3-032-4192-98 Total 

lnv 3-035-3494-19 

Line Item Date 
08/0112018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

lnv 3-035-3494-19 Total 

lnv 3-045-0630-89 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/1-811/18 

Inv 3-045-0630-89 Total 

lnv 3-048-3587-38 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

Inv 3-048-3587-38 Total 

lnv 3-048-3594-16 

Line Item Date 
08/01/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

lnv 3-048-3594-16 Total 

lnv 3-048-3599-58 

Line Item Date 
07/31/2018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

lnv 3-048-3599-58 Total 

lnv 3-048-3675-98 

Line Item Date 
08/0112018 

Line Item Description 
6/28-7/30/18 

lnv 3-048-3675-98 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -87 

215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

13.90 

13.90 

56.74 

56.74 

37.88 

37.88 

34.75 

34.75 

16.05 

16.05 

4.83 

4.83 

12.91 

12.91 

38.80 

38.80 

12.50 

12.50 

Page 83 



Check Number Check Date 

rnv 3-048-3733-54 

Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
6/28-7/30/18 

rnv 3-048-3733-54 Total 

rnv 3-048-4151-49 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

rnv 3-048-4151-49 Total 

rnv 3-048-4154-08 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

rnv 3-048-4154-08 Total 

rnv 3-048-4157-19 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-048-4157-19 Total 

1nv 3-048-4158-60 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-048-4158-60 Total 

rnv 3-048-4159-93 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-048-4159-93 Total 

rnv 3-048-4160-78 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-048-4160-78 Total 

rnv 3-048-4160-91 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item DescriPtion 
7/5-8/3118 

1nv 3-048-4160-91 Total 

rnv 3-048-4164-59 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3118 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -88 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Amount 

0.38 

19.65 

19.65 

28.25 

28.25 

64.12 

64.12 

39.80 

39.86 

35.52 

35.52 

2.06 

2.06 

61.86 

61.86 

Page 84 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

Inv 3-048-4164-59 Total 

Inv 3-048-4164-78 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5:8/3118 

Inv 3-048-4164-78 Total 

Inv 3-048-4164-93 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-048-4164-93 Total 

Inv 3-048-4168-72 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3118 

Inv 3-048-4168-72 Total 

Inv 3-048-4173-52 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
7/5-8/3/18 

Inv 3-048-4173-52 Total 

204125 Total: 

204210 09/07/2018 

u 

Inv 3-000-5677-90 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/18-08/16118 

Inv 3-000-5677-90 Total 

Inv 3-000-5950-21 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
07/20-08/20118 

Inv 3-000-5950-21 Total 

Inv 3-000-5950-22 

Line Item Date 
0812112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-000-5950-22 Total 

Inv 3-000-7125-63 

Line Item Date 
0812112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25118 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -89 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6015-8140-000 

Amount 

14.30 

21.34 

21.34 

15.10 

15.10 

28.09 

28.09 

30.73 

30.73 

13,436.56 

1,647.94 

1,647.94 

53.63 

53.63 

19.40 

19.40 

24.18 

Page 8S 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3·000·7125·63 Total 

Inv 3·000·7125·66 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25·07/25/18 

Inv 3·000·7125·66 Total 

Inv 3·000·7152·57 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06127·07/27118 

Inv 3·000·7152·57 Total 

.Inv 3·000·8455·69 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26·07/26118 

Inv 3-000-8455-69 Total 

Inv 3·000·9969·52 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

08/2112018 

Line Item Descriptjon 
07/20·08/20/18 

07/20·08/20/18 

Inv 3·000·9969·52 Total 

Inv 3·001-1810·93 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/0J.08/01/18 

Inv 3-001-1810-93 Total 

Inv 3·001·1810·94 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25·07/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1810-94 Total 

Inv 3·001·1810·98 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
07118·08/16118 

Inv 3-001-1810-98 Total 

Inv 3·001-1811·29 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26·07/26/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-29 Total 

AP·Check Detail (91712018· 4:45 PM) 

8 -90 

Line Item Account 
500·6010·6711·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6410·8140·000 

Line Item Accmmt 

215·6010·6115·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·60 I 0·620 1·8140·000 

101·60 I 0·641 0·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6410·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
500·6010·6711·8140·000 

Line Item Account 

500·60 I 0·6711·8152·000 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6601·8140·000 

Amount 

34.46 

34.46 

24.43 

24.43 

41.09 

41.09 

13.43 

13.42 

26.80 

38.69 

38.69 

34.61 

34.61 

18,902.89 

18,902.89 

5,059.82 

5,059.80 

Page 86 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

Inv 3-001-1811-44 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
07/20-08/20/18 

07/20-08/20/18 

Illv 3-001-1811-44 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-45 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/20-08/20/18 

07/20-08/20/18 

Illv 3-001-1811-45 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-48 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Linc Item Description 
06/22-07/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-48 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-56 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06125-07/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-56 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-58 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/01-08/01118 

Inv 3-001-1811-58 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-59 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06122-07/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-59 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-63 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07125118 

Inv 3-001-1811-63 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-67 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06122-07/24118 

Inv 3-001-1811-67 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -91 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-61 15-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

116.58 

116.58 

233.16 

19.48 

19.47 

38.95 

47.56 

47.56 

44.55 

44.55 

34.04 

34.04 

45.58 

45.58 

24.50 

24.50 

46.15 

46.15 

Page 87 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1811-68 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-68 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-69 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
07/01-08/01118 

Inv 3-001-1811-69 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-75 

Lioe Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Lioe Item Description 
06/22-07124/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-75 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-76 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/22-07/24118 

lov 3-001-1811-76 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-77 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/22-07/24118 

lov 3-001-1811-77 Total 

loy 3-001-1811-79 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-79 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-80 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-80 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-86 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

lny 3-001-1811-86 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-87 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -92 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Amount 

89.24 

23.56 

23.56 

85.19 

85.19 

51.08 

51.08 

46.15 

3255 

32.55 

30.28 

30.28 

24.18 

24.18 

Page 88 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

Inv 3-001-1811-87 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-89 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
07/01-08/01118 

07/01-08/01118 

Inv 3-001-1811-89 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-90 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31/18 

Inv 3~001~1811-90 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-91 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-001-181 1-91 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-92 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3~001~1811~92 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-93 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-93 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-95 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

Inv 3~001~1811-95 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-98 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-98 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-06 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-06 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -93 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Amount 

33.30 

17.02 

17.02 

34.04 

41.66 

41.66 

51.48 

51.48 

15.50 

15.50 

35.18 

35.18 

25.17 

25.17 

15.00 

15.00 

21.77 

21.77 

Page 89 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1812-07 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
07/20-08/20/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-07 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-08 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/22-07/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-08 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-09 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
07101-08/01/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-09 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-10 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

Inv 3-001-1812-10 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-11 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

Inv 3-001-1812-11 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-12 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-12 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-25 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/27-07/27118 

Inv 3-001-1812-25 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-26 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/27-07/27118 

Inv 3-001-1812-26 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-27 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/27-07/27118 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -94 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

28.13 

73.77 

73.77 

304.85 

304.85 

52.66 

52.66 

26.06 

27.05 

27.05 

24.51 

24.51 

952.94 

952.94 

Page 90 



Check Number Check Date 

() 

o 

Inv 3-001 -1812-27 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-31 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
06/28-07/30/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-31 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-32 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
07/01-08101118 

Iny 3-001-1812-32 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-33 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/28-07130118 

loy 3-001-1812-33 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-34 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06128-07/30/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-34 Total 

1nv 3-001-1812-35 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06129-07/31118 

Iny 3-001-1812-35 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-36 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/28-07130118 

loY 3-001-1 812-36 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-38 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06129-07131/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-38 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-39 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31118 

lny 3-001-1812-39 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -95 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

35.93 

39.49 

39.49 

13.67 

13.67 

25.79 

25.79 

43.15 

43.15 

16.42 

16.42 

59.60 

59.60 

26.05 

26.05 

39.48 

39.48 

Page 91 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-9413-97 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06126-07/26/18 

Inv 3-001-9413-97 Total 

Inv 3-002-4372-43 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-002-4372-43 Total 

Iny 3-002-4373-12 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Inv 3-002-4373-12 Total 

Inv 3-002-4472-77 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

InY 3-002-4472-77 Total 

Inv 3-002-4472-78 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Iny 3-002-4472-78 Total 

Inv 3-003-6653-57 

Line Item Date 
08/2812018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-003-6653-57 Total 

Inv 3-003-7341-83 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/01-08/01118 

Iny 3-003-7341-83 Total 

Inv 3-004-3214-58 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3-004-3214-58 Total 

Inv 3-004-4562-56 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Descrintion 
06/25-07/25118 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -96 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line'Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 10-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

2,206.60 

2,206.67 

51.36 

51.36 

24.18 

24.18 

2,174.20 

2,174.20 

1,055.90 

1,055.99 

281.78 

281.78 

11.74 

11.74 

32.23 

32.23 

Page 92 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

Inv 3-004-4562-56 Total 

Inv 3-011-4089-57 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08123i18 

Inv 3-011-4089-57 Total 

Inv 3-016-0678-82 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/22-07/24/18 

Inv 3-016-0678-82 Total 

Inv 3-022-6051-15 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31 il8 

Inv 3-022-6051-15 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-57 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/22-07/24/18 

Iny 3-022-6897-57 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-72 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-022-6897-72 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-89 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-022-6897-89 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-99 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/22-07/24/18 

Iny 3-022-6897-99 Total 

Inv 3-022-6898-05 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06125-07/25/18 

Iny 3.:.022-6898-05 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -97 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

44.05 

36.80 

36.80 

101.08 

101.08 

52.81 

52.81 

28.34 

28.34 

23.70 

23.70 

24.59 

24.59 

27.31 

27.31 

24.44 

24.44 

Page 93 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-022-6898-17 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/28-07/30/18 

Inv 3-022-6898-17 Total 

Inv 3-022-6898-28 

Line Item Date 
08/30/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/30-08/28/18 

Iny 3-022-6898-28 Total 

Inv 3-023-6580-86 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08123118 

Inv 3-023-6580-86 Total 

Inv 3-023-7462-29 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Iny 3-023-7462-29 Total 

Inv 3-023-7844-31 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Iny 3-023-7844-31 Total 

Inv 3-023-8283-79 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23118 

InY 3-023-8283-79 Total 

Inv 3-026-3223-65 

Une Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/26-08/24/18 

lnv 3-026-3223-65 Total 

Inv 3-028-7013-82 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Inv 3-028-7013-82 Total 

Inv 3-028-7594-32 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -98 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 10-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

Amount 

26.950 
26.95 

23.91 

23.91 

23.80 

23.80 

57.33 

57.33 

24.03 

27.24 

27.24 

29.27 

29.27 

68.69 

68.69 

o 1,929.10 

Page 94 



Check Number Check Date 

n 

o 

u 

Inv 3-028-7594-32 Total 

Iny 3-029-2458-05 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/26-08/24/18 

Iny 3-029-2458-05 Total 

Iny 3-032-0513-93 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-032-0513-93 Total 

Iny 3-032-2521-62 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-032-2521-62 Total 

Iny 3-032-4192-98 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/26-08/24/18 

Iny 3-032-4192-98 Total 

Iny 3'033-3452-62 

Line Item Date 
08/23/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/20-08/20118 

Inv 3-033-3452-62 Total 

Iny 3-035-3494-19 

Line Item Date 
08/29/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/27-08/27118 

Inv 3-035-3494-19 Total 

Iny 3-035-6502-21 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Iny 3-035-6502-21 Total 

Iny 3-037-6075-39 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22118 

Iny 3-037-6075-39 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -99 

Line Item ACCOlUlt 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 10-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

1,929.10 

52.59 

52.59 

40.03 

40.03 

45.20 

45.20 

41.47 

41.47 

457.49 

457.49 

35.79 

35.79 

759.84 

759.84 

39.79 

39.79 

Page 95 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-045-8045-41 

Line Item Date 
08/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-045-8045-41 Total 

Inv 3-046-7147-27 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Inv 3-046-7147-27 Total 

Inv 3-048-3503-18 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06125-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3503-18 Total 

Inv 3-048-3503-31 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3503-31 Total 

Inv 3-048-3504-12 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3504-12 Total 

Inv 3-048-3504-73 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Descrintion 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3504-73 Total 

Inv 3-048-3504-98 

Line Item Date 
08128/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Inv 3-048-3504-98 Total 

Inv 3-048-3505-86 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3505-86 Total 

Inv 3-048-3506-21 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -100 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Amount 

25.12 

1,674.37 

1,674.37 

0.33 

0.33 

48.17 

48.17 

0.45 

10.67 

10.67 

2,361.23 

2,361.23 

8.38 

8.38 

9,J) 
Page 96 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

Inv 3-048-3506-21 Total 

Inv 3-048-3506-72 

Line Item Date 
08/2li2018 . 

Line Item Descrintion 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3506-72 Total 

Inv 3-048-3507-28 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3507-28 Total 

Inv 3-048-3508-41 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Inv 3-048-3508-41 Total 

Illv 3-048-3508-62 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Illv 3-048-3508-62 Total 

Inv 3-048-3508-76 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

Illv 3-048-3508-76 Total 

Inv 3-048-3509-87 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

1nv 3-048-3509-87 Total 

Inv 3-048-3512-00 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
07/25-08/23/18 

Inv 3-048-3512-00 Total 

Inv 3-048-3515-02 

Line Item Date 
08/2li2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3515-02 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -101 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

9.61 

10.93 

10.93 

9.68 

9.68 

45.62 

45.62 

0.68 

0.68 

2,056.47 

2,056.47 

0.56 

0.56 

1,019.35 

1,019.35 

0.25 

0.25 

Page 97 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-048-3515-19 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item DescriPtion 
06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3-048-3515-19 Total 

Inv 3-048-3515-96 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3-048-3515-96 Total 

Inv 3-048-3518-27 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23118 

Inv 3-048-3518-27 Total 

Inv 3-048-3519-30 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item DescriPtion 
06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3-048-3519-30 Total 

Inv 3-048-3520-99 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07125118 

Inv 3-048-3520-99 Total 

Inv 3-048-3524-22 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3524-22 Total 

Inv 3-048-3528-66 

Line Item Date 
08121/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3-048-3528-66 Total 

Inv 3-048-3529-42 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
. 06/25-07/25118 

Inv 3-048-3529-42 Total 

Inv 3-048-3530-52 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/25-07/25118 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -102 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

23.080 

23.08 

11.10 

11.10 

2.22 

2.22 

453.93 

453.93 

11.33 

18.70 

18.70 

18.38 

18.38 

27.62 

27.62 

Page 98 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

lnv 3-048-3530-52 Total 

lnv 3-048-3534-21 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/25-08/23/18 

lnv 3-048-3534-21 Total 

1nv 3-048-3587-38 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07126-08/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3587-38 Total 

lnv 3-048-3587-48 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

Inv 3-048-3587-48 Total 

lnv 3-048-3587-62 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

lnv 3-048-3587-62 Total 

1nv 3-048-3593-95 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06126-07/26118 

Inv 3-048-3593-95 Total 

1nv 3-048-3593-98 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
06/26-07/26/18 

lnv 3-048-3593-98 Total 

Inv 3-048-3594-16 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/26-08/24118 

lnv 3-048-3594-16 Total 

lnv 3-048-3594-36 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

Inv 3-048-3594-36 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -103 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

0.34 

14.12 

14.12 

4.98 

4.98 

6.97 

6.97 

1.00 

1.00 

12.78 

12.78 

16.21 

16.21 

16.33 

16.33 

2.64 

2.64 

Page 99 



Check Number Check Date 

lnv 3-048-3599-01 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Descriotion 
06/26-07/26118 

lnv 3-048-3599-01 Total 

lnv 3-048-3599-58 

Line Item Date 
08/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/26-08/24118 

lnv 3-048-3599-58 Total 

lnv 3-048-3599-97 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

Iny 3~048~3599~97 Total 

lnv 3-048-3600-65 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26/18 

Iny 3~048-3600-65 Total 

lnv 3-048-3601-53 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

lnv 3-048-3601-53 Total 

InY 3~048-3608-21 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/26-07/26118 

lnv 3-048-3608-21 Total 

1nv 3-048-3659-74 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/27-07/27/18 

Iny 3-048~36S9~ 74 Total 

lnv 3-048-3662-71 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/27-07/27/18 

Iny 3-048-3662-71 Total 

'Inv 3-048-3664-38 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
06/27-07/27/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4;45 PM) 

8 -104 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

. Amount 

5,609.90 

5,609.92 

31.67 

31.67 

26.84 

26.84 

16.48 

16.48 

1,948.30 

1,948.38 

1,042.55 

1,042.55 

587.02 

587.02 

13.25 

13.25 

Page 100 



Check Number Check Date 

n 

o 

u 

Inv 3-048-3664-38 Total 

Inv 3-048-3670-65 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/27-07/27/18 

Inv 3-048-3670-65 Total 

Inv 3-048-3675-98 

Line Item Date 
08/29/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/27-08/27/18 

Iny 3-048-3675-98 Total 

Inv 3-048-3733-54 

Line Item Date 
08/30/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/30-08/28/18 

Inv 3-048-3733-54 Total 

Inv 3-048-3735-77 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/28-07/30/18 

Inv 3-048-3735-77 Total 

Inv 3-048-3736-11 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/28-07/30/18 

Iny 3-048-3736-11 Total 

Inv 3-048-3750-12 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Descriotion 
06/28-07/30/18 

Iny 3-048-3750-12 Total 

Inv 3-048-3807-64 

Line Item Date 
'08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31/18 

Inv 3-048-3807-64 Total 

Inv 3-048-3810-70 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31118 

Inv 3-048-3810-70 Total 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -105 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

0.31 

0.18 

0.18 

12.65 

12.65 

0.36 

0.36 

13.79 

13.79 

33.32 

33.32 

1.14 

1.14 

14.84 

14.84 

0.29 

0.29 

Page 101 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-048-3817-68 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31118 

Inv 3-048-3817-68 Total 

Inv 3-048-3819-71 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31118 

Inv 3-048-3819-71 Total 

Inv 3-048-3823-92 

Line Item Date 
08/2112018 

Line Item Description 
06/29-07/31/18 

Inv 3-048-3823-92 Total 

Inv 3-048-4948-55 

Line Item Date 
08/23/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/20-08/20/18 

lov 3-048-4948-55 Total 

Inv 3-048-5123-18 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-048-5123-18 Total 

Inv 3-048-5123-44 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-048-5\23-44 Total 

Inv 3-048-5126-22 

Line Item Date 
08124/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-048-5126-22 Total 

Inv 3-048-5132-96 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-048-5132-96 Total 

Inv 3-048-5135-50 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
07/24-08/22/18 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4;45 PM) 

8 -106 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Amount 

0.29 

16.22 

16.22 

23.25 

23.25 

491.07 

491.07 

17.49 

20.67 

20.67 

0.32 

0.32 

15.19 

15.19 

426.66
0 

Page 102 



Check Number Check Date 

() 
Inv 3-048-5135-50 Total 

Inv 3-048-5135-90 

Line Item Date 
08/24/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
07/24-08/22/18 

Inv 3-048-5135-90 Total 

204210 Total: 

sou6666 - So. CA Edison Co. Total: 

SOGA6501 - So. Cal. Gas Co. Line Item Account 

204176 09/05/2018 

lnv 196-493-85291 

Line Item Date 
08/0612018 

08/0612018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

Line Item Description 
CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 

CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 

Inv 196-493-8529 I Total 

004176 Total: 

SOGA6501 - So. Cal. Gas Co. Total: 

SOUS132 - South Coast A.Q.M.D Line Item Account 
204126 08/30/2018 

Inv 3258941 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 AQMD Annual Fee for Emissions - Various Locations FY 17-18 

u 

Inv 3258941 Total 

Inv 3306953 

Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 

Inv 3306953 Total 

lnv 3306960 

Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 

Inv 3306960 Total 

Line Item Description 
AQMD flat fee for Rule 461 liquid fuel dispencing system 

Line Item Descrintion 
AQMD flat fee for Rule 461 liquid fuel dispencing system 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -107 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8020-000 

207-8030-8025-8105-000 

210-6010-6501-8020-000 

500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Amount 

426.66 

82.13 

82.13 

57,121.03 

83,701.07 

149.31 

149.32 

149.31 

149.31 

597.25 

597.25 

597.25 

6.37 

6.37 

120.26 

120.26 

120.26 

120.26 

Page 103 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3308603 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 AQMD Flate Fee for last FY Emmissions@817MoundAve, 

Inv 3308603 Total 

Inv 3308625 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 AQMD Flate Fee for last FY Emmissions @ 825 Mission Street 

Inv 3308625 Total 

Inv 3308872 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/03/2018 AQMD Fees for last FY Emmissions-Generator@ 1414Mission Stl 

Inv 3308872 Total 

204126 Total: 

SOU5132 - South Coast A.Q.M.D Total: 

CEAP7000 - Suuth Pasadena Part Time Employees Assn. Line Item Accuunt 

203939 08/09/2018 

Inv PIRIE 815/18 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
Assn. Dues & Svc Fee Aug-I 8 

Inv PIRIE 8/5/18 Total 

203939 Total: 

CEAP7000 - South Pasadena Part Time Employees Assu. Total: 

ST A5219 - Staples Business Advantage Line Item Account 
204127 08/30/2018 

Inv 3376353780 

Line Item Date 
04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

04/28/2018 

Inv 3376353780 Total 

Line Item Description 
Water Production Office Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 
Yard Breakroom Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -108 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2249-000 

Line Item Accourit 
500-6010-6711-8000-000 

215-6010-6201-8020-000 

101-6010-6601-8020-000 

101-6010-6410-8020-000 

500-6010-6711-8020-000 

210-6010-6501-8020-000 

230-6010-6116-8020-000 

215-6010-6310-8020-000 

500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Amount 

131.79 

131.79 

13 1.79 

13 1.79 

131.79 

642_26 

642_26 

o 
600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

82.55 

3.68 

3.68 

3.68 

3.69 

3.68 

3.68 

3.68 

3.69 

112.00 

Page 104 



Check Number Check Date 

n 

o 

u 

Inv 3376353781 

Line Item Date 
04/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies for Parks Division 

Inv 3376353781 Total 

Inv 3380399746 

Line Item Date 
06/06/2018 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies for Streets Divis~on 

Inv 3380399746 Total 

Inv 3380545253 

Line Item Date 
06/08/2018 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies for Facility Maintenance 

Illv 3380545253 Total 

Inv 3381109245 

Line Item Date 
06/15/2018 

Inv 3381 109245 Total 

Inv 3381109247 

Line Item Date 
06/15/2018 

Inv 3381109247 Total 

Inv 3381592291 

Line Item Date 
06/21/2018 

Illv 3381592291 Total 

Inv 3381664907 

Line Item Date 
06/22/2018 

Inv 3381664907 Total 

Inv 3381939741 

Line Item Date 
06/24/2018 

Inv 3381939741 Total 

Inv 3381939742 

Line Item Date 
06/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
Library Office S~pplies 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Descrintion 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (9171201S - 4:45 PM) 

8 -109 

Line Item Account 
101-60 t 0-641 0-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
230-6010-6116-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-80 10-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 10-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 Il-SOOO-OOO 

Line Item Account 
10 I-SO I O-SO Il-SOOO-OOO 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Amount 

73.72 

73.72 

82.97 

82.97 

145.79 

145.79 

41.51 

41.51 

34.59 

34.59 

23.95 

23.95 

45.S4 

45.S4 

14.44 

14.44 

137.85 

Page 105 



Check Number Check Date 

lnv 3381939742 Total 

lnv 3382090583 

Line Item Date 
06/27/2018 

lnv 3382090583 Total 

lnv 3382184380 

Line Item Date 
06/28/2018 

Inv 3382184380 Total 

lnv 3382184381 

Line Item Date 
06/28/2018 

Iov 3382184381 Total 

lnv 3382260335 

Line Item Date 
06/29/2018 

Inv 3382260335 Total 

lnv 338266860 I 

Line Item Date 
06/30/2018 

Illv 3382668601 Total 

lnv 3382996307 

Line Item Date 
07/05/2018 

07/05/2018 

lnv 3382996307 Total 

lnv 3383335363 

Line Item Date 
07/07/2018 

lnv 3383335363 Total 

lnv 3384141174 

Line Item Date 
07/17/2018 

Inv 3384141174 Total 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies for Water Division 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies for Water Division 

Line Item Description 
PD Coffee & Creamers 
PD Color and blaek toners 

Line Item Description 
PD one keyboar~ tray 

Line Item Description 
Office supplies for Water Division 

AP-CheckDetaii (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -110 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-80 I 0-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-671 0-8000-000 

Amount 

321.04 

321.04 

173.13 

173.13 

20.25 

20.25 

51.20 

8.09 

8.09 

426.29 

515.73 

942.02 

146.49 

146.49 

8.74 

8.70 
Page 106 



Check Number Check Date 

0 

U 

Inv 3384195672 

Line Item Date 
07/18/2018 

Inv 3384195672 Total 

Inv 3384195674 

Line Item Date 
07118/2018 

Inv 3384195674 Total 

Inv 3384195675 

Line Item Date 
07/18/2018 

Inv 3384195675 Total 

Inv 3384265640 

Line Item Date 
07/19/2018 

Inv 3384265640 Total 

Inv 3384265641 

Line Item Date 
07/19/2018 

07lI9/2018 

07/19/2018 

07/19/2018 

07/19/2018 

07/19/2018 

07/19/2018 

07119/2018 

Inv 3384265641 Total 

Inv 3384361938 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Office supplies for Facility Maintenance 

Line Item Description 
PD Coffee and hot cups. 

Line Item Description 
PW Breakroom supplics 
PW Breakroom supplies 

PW Breakroom supplies 
PW Breakroom supplies 
PW Brcakroom supplics 
PW Breakroom supplies 

PW Breakroom supplies 
PW Breakroom supplies 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

Line Item Description 
Community Services Office Supplies 

Inv 3384361938 Total 

Inv 3384533636 

Line Item Date· Line Item Description 
07/21/2018 PW Supplies 
07/21/2018 PW Supplies 
07/21/2018 PW Supplies 
07/21/2018 PW Supplies 
07/21/2018 PW Supplies 

07/21/2018 PW Supplies 
07/21/2018 PW Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -111 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

215-6010-6201-8020-000 

210-6010-6501-8020-000 

230-6010-.6116-8020-000 

500-6010-6711-8020-000 

215-6010-6310-8020-000 

101-6010-6410-8020-000 

500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8020-000 

Linc Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

230-6010-6116-8020-000 

210-6010-6501-8020-000 

101-6010-6410-8000-000 

101-6010-6410-8020-000 

215-6010-6201-8020-000 

215-6010-63 I 0-8020-000 

Amount 

37.88 

37.88 

61.41 

61.41 

223.05 

223.05 

181.96 

181.96 

18.01 

18.00 

18.00 

18.01 

18.00 

18.00 

18.00 

18.00 

144.02 

22.77 

22.77 

15.71 

15.71 

15.71 

50.49 

15.71 

15.70 

15.70 

Page 107 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3384533636 Total 

Inv 3385132119 

Line Item Date 
07/28/2018 

07/28/2018 

Inv 3385132119 Total 

Inv 3385616751 

Line Item Description 
Community Services Dcp. Supplies 
Community Services Dep. Supplies 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/0112018 Transit Division Office and Maintenance Supplies 

Inv 3385616751 Total 

Inv 3385697262 

Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 

Inv 3385697262 Total 

Inv 3385697264 

Line Item Date 
08/0212018 

Inv 3385697264 Total 

Inv 3385697265 

Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 

Inv 3385697265 Total 

Inv 3385778468 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv 3385778468 Total 

Inv 3385778469 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv 3385778469 Total 

Inv 3385778470 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv 3385778470 Total 

Line Item Description 
Fire~Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Community Services Office supplies 

Line Item Description 
Transit Division Office and Maintenance Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Fire~Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Fire~Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Fire-Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -112 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8110-000 

101-8030-8032-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Amount 

144.73 

o 
85.37 

42.22 

127.59 

12.03 

12.03 

21.01 

21.01 

125.91 

125.910 

50.12 

50.12 

279.09 

279.09 

111.57 

111.57 

52.38 

Page 108 



Check Number Check Date 

lnv 3386429277 

Line Item Date 
08/08/2018 

Iov 3386429277 Total 

lnv 3386429278 

Line Item Date 
08/08/2018 

Inv 3386429278 Total 

Line Item Description 
Fire-Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Firc-Office Supplics 

204127 Total: 

204177 09/05/2018 

o 

u 

lnv 3384265642 

Line Item Date 
07/19/2018 

07/19/2018 

lnv 3384265642 Total 

lnv 3384361936 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

lnv 3384361936 Total 

lnv 3385132106 

Line Item Date 
07128/2018 

lnv 3385132106 Total 

lnv 3385132108 

Line Item Date 
07/28/2018 

lnv 3385132108 Total 

lnv 3385132110 

Line Item Date 
07/28/2018 

07/28/2018 

Inv 3385132110 Total 

lnv 3385242602 

Line Item Description 
Cleaning Supplies for Transit Vehicles/Office supplies 
Cleaning Supplies for Transit Vehicles/Office supplies 

Line Item Description 
Mgmt Services Department Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinancclMgmt Svcs Dept. 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinanceMgmt Svcs Dept. 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinancelMgmt Svcs Dept. 

Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinancelMgmt Svcs Dept. 

Line Item Date 
07/29/2018 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinancelMgmt Svcs Dept. 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -113 

Line Item Account 
10 I-50 10-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8000-000 

207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8000-000 

101-2010-2011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8020-000 

Amount 

76.49 

76.49 

129.71 

129.71 

4,185.35 

140.09 

14.11 

154.20 

165.19 

165.19 

346.96 

346.96 

17.29 

17.29 

70.16 

259.76 

329.92 

3.38 

Page 109 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 3385242602 Total 

Inv 3385697261 

Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 

Inv 3385697261 Total 

Inv 3386346286 

Line Item Date 
08/05/2018 

Inv 3386346286 Total 

Inv 3386429276 

Line Item Date 
08/08/2018 

Inv 3386429276 Total 

204177 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance Officc Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinanceIMgmt Svcs Dept. 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies & Kitchen Supplies for FinancelMgmt Svcs Dept. 

204211 09/07/2018 

Inv 3386991211 

Line Item Date 
08/15/2018 

Inv 3386991211 Total 

204211 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies for Mgmt Services Dept. 

STASl19 - Staples Business Advantage Total: 

STSMI010 - Studio Spectrum Line Item Account 

203985 08116/2018 

Inv 18998 

Line Item Date 
07/25/2018 

Line Item Descriptjon 
AV Svcs 7/18 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Amount 

3.38 

o 
233.89 

233.89 

45.98 

45.98 

21.59 

21.59 

1,318.40 

102.71 

102.71 

5,606.46 

2,250.00 

Inv 18998 Total 2,250.00 

203985 Total: 2,250.00 

204128 08/30/2018 

Iny 18961 

Line Item Date 
06/2112018 

Iny 18961 Total 

Line Item Descriotion 
Library Advertising 

AP-Check Detail (91712018 - 4:45 PM) 

8 -114 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8040-000 

810.
00 

810.00 

Page 110 














































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	09-19-2018 Closed Session Agenda
	09-19-2018 Open Session Agenda
	2 - Proclamation Declaring September 25, 2018 National Voter Registration Day
	3 - Youth Commission Appointments and Reappointments
	7 - Council Minutes 08-15-2018
	8 - Warrant Register
	9 - Monthly Investment Reports - March to July 2018
	10 - Resolutions Authorizing Signatories on City Banking Accounts and Related Banking Documents
	11 - Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees for Service Removing Incorrect References to Water and Sewer Rates
	12 - Resolution Approving the City of South Pasadena Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2018-19
	13 - Discretionary Fund Request from Mahmud for Give Away Items for Public Safety Open House
	14 - Discretionary Fund Request from Joe for Sponsorship for SPARC “Arts for the Community” Benefit
	15 - Approve the Cancellation of the Regular City Council Meeting of November 21, 2018
	16 - Resolution Updating the City’s Conflict of Interest Code
	17 - Contract to Studio Spectrum, Inc. for the Emergency Operations Center Upgrades
	18 - Personnel Cooperation Agreement with the City of San Marino for Sharing of Fire Department Personnel
	19 - Contract to Interwest Consulting Group, Inc., for As-Needed Traffic Engineering Consulting Services
	20 - Contract Amendment RKA Consulting Group Addl Eng Design Services Alpha Avenue and Camino Del Sol Street Improvement Project
	21 - Notice of Completion for the Grevelia Street Improvement Project
	22 - Notice of Completion for the Monterey Road Improvement Project
	23 - Fiscal Impact Report Relating to the Utility Users Tax Repeal Initiative Measure and Draft Implementation Plan
	24 - FY 2018-19 Water Conservation Rebate Program and Budget Amendment Water Conservation Capital Improvement Projects
	25 - Ordinance and Resolution for Public Works Commisison and Freeway and Transportation Commission Extensions
	26 - Receive and File Report on Progress of Meeting Goals of the Library Operations Study



